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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


July 15, 2016
Addendum 2 To

RFP Hudson Webber Cancer Research Cleaning Services 2016 dated June 27, 2016 
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on July 11, 2016 for the University's RFP for Hudson Webber Cancer Research Cleaning Services 2016 for the Facilities Planning and Management.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

Question

Where is assigned parking structure/lot located for Hudson Webber Cancer Center?

Answer

The link for a parking map is:  http://maps.wayne.edu 
Question

The Night Shift begins at 5 p.m. For security purpose what is latest time custodial staff is allowed in the building to service offices and labs?

Answer

Any Time will work for the building
Question

Are access to offices, labs conference room are accessed by keys or assigned custodial badges?

Answer

Keys will be provided to the awarded vendor
Question

Who pays for Badges and Background checks?

Answer
This is part of the vendor’s responsibility.
Question 
Would you provide a floor plan for labs and Number of Individual Labs on each floor from 5th thru 8th floor.

Answer

This was provided as part of the minutes.

Question
Would you provide custodial closet floor layout and square footage with specs to determine allocated space for free standing shelving to be used for cleaning and bathroom supplies and storage for cart, mop, broom and bucket, etc.
Answer

Custodial closets are 70 square feet as noted on the floor plans
Question
Could you supply number of Doctors offices and cubicles that will be serviced on 4th floor.

Answer

Information is on the floor plan for the fourth floor
Question
Are patients serviced in Doctors office, there for consultation, examinations, infectious diseases, etc?

Answer

Patients are not on the fourth floor
Question 
Are there any special/specific training Doctors require of custodial staff in cleaning their offices, i.e. blood borne pathogens, needles?
Answer 

No special or specific training is required
Question
Will Doctors office and laboratories require terminal cleaning by custodial staff?

Answer
No terminal cleaning is required.
Question
Was the previous janitorial services in house or outsourced?

Answer

This has been outsourced in the past.
Question
What problems or concerns were an issue with HWCRC previous janitorial services?
Answer
There were no issues, the contract has expired and is being bid out again. 
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer, Email; rfpteam2@wayne.edu and to Leiann Day, Procurement Analyst, Email; leiann.day@wayne.edu.  Copy both Valerie Kreher and Leiann Day on all E-Mail questions.  
Thank you,

Valerie Kreher 
Senior Buyer
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